City of Pasadena - Glenarm GT5
Pre-Bid Meeting Questions
Revision 1

Last Updated January 29, 2014

Question # Question Answer Status Responsible Party
Drawing E36-10 shows a vault identified under note 4 and
located at the east end of the Glenarm building. The scope
document indicates that this vault is for the 17.2 kV feed
1 form the dispatch center. Given it's location it would Location to be determined by the BOP with the intention of feeding through this vault for 17.2Kv CLOSED
appear that it is intended to be inserted in the existing feed to the PDC.
17.2kV trench on the east of the building as shown on
sketch 6-1. Please clarify the intended use and location of
this vault.
Thefi hal (FM) has dictated that th iliary lub
X ¢ !re mars .a (FM) as- ctate R at the auxfliary u € For indoors, the containment would be expected to hold the contents of the largest single container
oil skids/containers be misted/sprinkled. We heard this at K R i i
R R of material, plus 20 minutes of fire flow. For outdoors, the containment would be expected to
the bid meeting on 1/8/14. What does PW&P expect for ) . -
2 X . . contain the same, plus the volume of 24 hours of rainfall from a 25 year storm unless it’s protected CLOSED
containment of the oil & water. Depending on the spray ) . R . )
. — R . from rainfall. Drainage from the containment area should be sized for the amount of fire flow and
volume, this could be a significant quantity and flow of oil ) ]
rainfall, as applicable.
& water.
The scope requires a soil resistivity test after soil removal
3 & recompaction. Presumably this is for grounding design. Resistivity values provided can be used to initiate design. Post-backfilling tests should be performed CLOSED
Is the engineer required to wait to complete a grounding to confirm values.
design until after this is complete?
The containment area fill for future lay down appears to be
4 at a different elevation than the surrounding The lay down area is approximately 12" higher than the surrounding asphalt. The BOP Contractor CLOSED
roads/asphalt. Please confirm elevations to determine if will need to plan how to deal with the change in elevation.
we need to dedicate space in the area for ramping.
Confirm whether a licensed structural engineer is required
5 for the project. i.e. is a licensed civil engineer is acceptable PWP requires a licensed structural engineer. CLOSED
for design of structures for this project.
Clarify how ADA i t ly for the site. i.e. what
6 a-r| y ow rngremen S applytorihe site. l.e. wha ADA requirements apply to the control are-maintenance-buildings. CLOSED
buildings are required to be ADA?
Does the new fence/wall along Fair Oaks need to be built
7 . . / g . The decision lies with the BOP contractor. CLOSED
first, or can it be built near the end of the project?
Clarify ifa fi Il or blast wall i ired bet:
8 arify if a firewall or blas w.a ,IS required between gas It is a protection wall and yes it is required. CLOSED
compressors and control building.
Section 262600 (Power Distribution Center) Section 2.9-B-
9 1 requires a 5' clearance under the PDC and Section 5.5 Actual clearance is to be 6' to bottom of steel. CLOSED
states 8' clearance; please clarify
Specification LD-13-14, 7.2 states water use cost by
10 contractor and scope of work page 140 states water use Point of water connection provided by city; cost of water usage by BOP CLOSED

cost by City of Pasadena; please clarify.
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Assume none for bid purposes.

Grout specifications (in accordance with project design specifications) grout shall be non-shrinkable,
at all ages, when tested in accordance with American Society for Testing and Materials (ASTM) C-
Is any epoxy grout required for the GE supplied 827. Effective bearing area shall not be less than 95% in hardened state when tested in accordance

11 CLOSED
equipment? with ASTM C-827. If using an epoxy grout for use around turbine and generator skid and anchor
bolt, grout must meet requirements of Corps of Engineers CRD C-621 and ASTM C-1107. Peak
exotherm of a cylinder of grout material 2 inches in diameter and 4 inches high shall not exceed 95
°F (35 °C), when tested at material and laboratory temperatures of 75 °F (24 °C). Working life of
grout shall be 60 minutes minimum at 75 °F (24 °C).
12 Can testing water be supplied? Yes at metered cost to the BOP Contractor CLOSED
13 Can 70F testing water be supplied for Section 1 hydros? Assume a package boiler may be required. CLOSED
Is the onsite resident engineer requirement of scope of
14 . € X q R P It is the responsibility of the BOP Contractor to provide engineers as needed. CLOSED
work Section C.4.1.2 for a full time requirement?
NTP was provided on September 27. However since that time the delivery dates have been re-
negotiated to obtain a better delivery sequence to support expected construction needs as well
provide more time for preparation of the site and foundations. These are the current Ready to Ship
(RTS) and Guaranteed Delivery (GD) dates as contained in the draft of GE's Change Order #1:
Inlet Chiller - RTS 12/17/14 GD 1/28/15
Gas Turbine - RTS 1/23/15 GD 3/2/15
CEMS - RTS 1/30/15 GD 3/13/15
Attachment 4 of GE document (schedule major Fuel Gas Compressor -RTS 2/9/15 GD 3/23/15
15 component, RTS and delivery dates) based on GE provided OTSG - RTS 2/20/15 GD 3/30/15 CLOSED
NTP of September 27, 2013. Was NTP provided on GSU Transformer - RTS 2/13/15 GD 4/3/15
September 27, 2013? Steam Turbine - RTS 2/27/15 GD 4/6/15

Auxiliary Boiler - RTS 2/25/15 GD 4/8/15

Auxiliary Boiler Superheater - RTS 2/27/15 GD 4/10/15

Condensate Polisher - RTS 2/27/15 GD 4/10/15

Circulating Water, Condensate, and Feedwater Pumps - RTS 3/4/15 GD 4/15/15
STG Bypass Valve - RTS 3/4/15 GD 4/15/15

Cooling Tower - RTS 3/6/15 GD 4/17/15

Condenser - RTS 3/9/15 GD 4/20/15

Compressed Air Skid - RTS 3/27/15 GD 5/8/15

Section 485312 (circulating water pumps) section 1.2-A-2
16 states one speed drive motors and Section 1.7-A-8 states The circulating water pump motors are single speed CLOSED
two speed motors; please clarify.

Section 480031-2 (noise control performance) section 2.2
refers to attachment 6 - performance guarantees and part
3 refers to contract liquidated damages. Can not located
liquidated damages in contract.

17 The BOP contractor does not need the GE Liquidated Damages as they do not apply to the BOP CLOSED
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These are the current initial drawing delivery dates for major groups of drawings. A more detailed
listing can be made available if needed. Following the initial release by General Electric, there is a 3
week period for the City to review and comment on the drawings. General Electric will then issue
final drawings seven to eight weeks thereafter depending on the drawing set. These dates do not
include erection manuals, procedures, O& M manuals, etc. ; just the design drawings.
Gas Turbine Foundation Drawings - 2/7/14
Gas Turbine Electrical and Balance of Drawings - 3/7/14
OTSG Foundation Drawings - 3/21/14
OTSG Balance of Drawings - 5/9/14
STG Foundation Drawings - 5/2/14
. . X . STG Electrical Drawings - 7/25/14
18 Z\(/qf;ei::n\:\g:ttieﬂgn information be received for the PIE STG Enclosure Drawings - 6/6/14 UGS
’ STG Balance of Drawings - 10/17/14
Condenser Drawings - 5/9/14
Cooling Tower EXCEPT Electrical Drawings - 6/27/14
Cooling Tower Electrical Drawings - 7/25/14
Pump EXCEPT Electrical Drawings - 7/25/14
Pump Electrical Drawings - 8/8/14
Fuel Gas Compressor Foundation Drawings - 4/4/14
Fuel Gas Compressor Balance of Drawings - 5/16/14
Chiller EXCEPT Electrical Drawings - 4/4/14
Chiller Electrical Drawings - 5/2/14
Condensate Polisher Drawings - 6/6/14
GSU Transformer Drawings - 7/25/14
19 Are there permit requirements tied to construction of the There are permit requirements tied to the construction of the wall, the Planning Department for CLOSED
wall along Fair Oaks? Design Review and Building Department for structural review.
:/tl—l:i:grzzr;?;tbc:\é:;});;?;:?te? :1;;:/:?:}:27:; The The orbital welding on the IST equipment is proprietary in both equipment and procedure and the
20 X BOP Contractor must subcontract with IST. As IST is not local to Pasadena, this subcontract does CLOSED
subcontract be considered towards the local content
L not count towards the 15% goal.
criteria?
In the RFP documents, there are two references
mentioned for seismic design criteria. One is based on
21 2013 CA Building Code (CBC), the other is based on ASCE 7- CBC 2013 is required. CLOSED
05 which is 2010 CBC. Which version of CBC is to be used
for project design?
Have you had conversations with the building trades on
22 how they could support the 25% local hire requirements Yes and the building trades feel confident that the 25% requirement can be achieved. CLOSED
considering their collective bargaining provisions?
GE BOP equipment lists 'preferred suppliers' as opposed to General Electric should have all of their suppliers defined by mid-February. At this time the OTSG is
23 chosen suppliers. Are these suppliers fixed or subject to by IST, the STG by Shin Nippon, the steam turbine enclosure by ATCO, and the fuel gas compressors CLOSED

change?

by Kobelco. As pieces of equipment is finalized by GE, we will notify the bidders by Addendum.
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Will a water analysis data sheet be provided for the BOP to
24 . ¥ ) P Yes. Refer to condensate polisher spec. A3 CLOSED
design and procure the chemical feed system?
Are start d issioning chemicals to b ided
25 ré start up and commissioning chemicais to be provide Yes. See Section 480032.1 Item 1.3.A.8 in Attachment A.1 of the Specifications. CLOSED
by BOP as well as initial 'fills
Does the BOP contractor work with GE and/or ATCO (the
t turbi | ider) directly duri |
26 steam turbine enclosure pr.ow er) |re§ y uring proposa The steam turbine enclosure will only be used to support the fire sprinkler piping. CLOSED
development for load requirement of piping and cable
trays?
3D models will not be available during the bidding period.
A 3D model of the LM6000 will not be available.
A 3D model of IST's Once Through Steam Generator will be available.
A 3D model for the STG will be available. The 3D model will be a surface type model showing
terminal point connections. A few clarifications: 1) the 3D model is not a contract deliverable and is
For what equipment will GE supply 3D models? GTG? AI po! ; X W thicatt ) X I X W I
27 STG? OTSG? provided as a matter of convenience for the BOP engineer, 2) the 2D drawings take precedence over CLOSED
) ’ the 3D model - the BOP engineer will need to check for dimensional differences between 2D
drawings and the 3D model. 3) The 2D drawings (contract deliverables) will accurately reflect
changes in equipment that might not be updated in the model. 4) The 3D model will be issued after
the 2D drawings are issued and after Shin Nippon receives 3D models from their sub-suppliers. GE
does not have contract dates with Shin Nippon for a 3D model and will provide it after these
activities are complete.
GE will provide other 3D models of their power island equipment if and as they become available.
The BOP contractor is required to contract with the GE expects to finalize their cooling tower selection by the end of February.
28 cooling tower manufacturer for field erection; provide OPEN Diane Donovan
cooling tower vendor information. This response will be updated once the selection is made.
29 Please confirm material requirement for feed water & Please refer to P&IDs. Given the need for high purity water for the OTSG, all condensate & BFW CLOSED
condensate piping, or if carbon steel A106 is suitable piping is stainless steel.
Ish d t t Il asbest
30 s azer. assessmen. Surrey reports on afl asbestos Yes, and will be provided in Addendum 3 CLOSED
containing areas available?
31 Is a list of hazardous waste sites available? No, the Bidder will have to propose and include in the haz waste plan submittal CLOSED
What itsand i ti ired for historical
32 aL permits and inspections are required tor historica Building Permit for the sealing of tunnel openings of the Glenarm Building. CLOSED
structures?
Should fi tecti tem fi trol b t ist
33 FMozuoo?we skt St The control room will have water mist pre-action system. CLOSED
Please specifically state that the STG fire protection by the
P v L P ¥ ) The STG fire protection requirements are defined in the Specification. No clean agent is required.
BOP Contractor shall be pre-action fire water and deluge if . . ) . ) ) .
34 STG roof preaction, STG bearings preaction with rate of rise detections, and STG lube oil deluge are CLOSED

required for STG bearings and lube/hydraulic oil systems.
No clean agent gasses are planned.

all required.
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35 Pleas.e confirm aircraft warning lights are supplied if No aircraft warning lights are required CLOSED
required by local codes for the exhaust stack.
Please confirm all IST pressure/temperature instruments
36 are provided and rack mounted and that the BOP Refer to M195 in A.3 owner supplied equipment. Items shown with an asterisk are supplied by IST. CLOSED
Contractor is responsible only for junction boxes, tubing, TEs will be supplied by IST. All other instruments by BOP.
and wiring.
In the RFP documents seismic design values based on CBC
2010 have been provided. During pre-bid meeting, it has The seismic design values did not change from 2010 to 2013. However it is up to the Bidder to
37 been cleared that 2013 version of CBC will be used. Can select the proper values as they will be the responsible engineer for the project. The values CLOSED
you provide us with the new seismic design values based provided in the Specification are to be used as general guidance only.
on CBC, 2013 version
The project will be reviewed under one building permit. The Building Department will be happy to
sit down with the BOP Contractor to discuss plan requirements and submission after award. To
operate under one permit, the BOP Contractor will need to submit a Foundation Key Plan for all of
the equipment foundation drawings. This will serve as a placeholder for the permit. Once the first
equipment foundation is finalized, it will be submitted as a revision to the original permit and the
Building Department will then review it. The same process will take place for the succeeding
foundation drawings as they are ready for submission. The Building Department will perform the
review internally (they do not plan to hire an outside consultant).
Clarify/confirm/identify what drawings/calculations are Ata Imlnn?’\um the following will be. rewe\./ved.: .
38 i X R . * Soil design, rebar, concrete, bolting, seismic design CLOSED
required to be submitted to city for review " k X
Grading and drainage plans
* All foundation designs and calculations will be reviewed
* All systems containing hazardous materials will be reviewed
* The fire protection systems will be reviewed (detection and suppression)
* Access for fire and emergency vehicles
* The Control Room building will be subject to a complete review
* The pre-cast wall along Fair Oaks
* The Glenarm Building tunnel seals
An NPDES SWPPP for construction is required to be complied with by the BOP Contractor.
Hyrdologue Inc. representative stated during the pre-bid
mc'eetmg tha.t adﬁmonal 50|'I samples have been taken for Initial test results show that the Dioxin levels on-site at 6" and 12" below grade are below the off-
soil contamination determination. Hyrdologue also stated . L k X X
39 . o . site background levels. DTSC's initial review was to accept the City's recommendation that no CLOSED
that no critical contamination levels are anticipated for the .
. . o ) . further action was needed.
project site. Will it be possible for us to get the new soil
contamination results as they are available?
Please define all GE loads & utilities after an emergency
shutdown as well as duration, voltage phase, etc. Relevant .
40 OPEN Diane Donovan

to safe & proper shutdown of GT & STG & other BOP
equipment within GE/IST scope of supply.
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Please define length and diameter of P91/P11/P21 alloy
M piping materials for |nterconr?ect|ng !J|p|ng to silencer OPEN Diane Donovan
and/or any other known equipment interconnects to

IST/GE equipment

Please confirm if SS liner is required by GE/IS for any de-
42 superheater or bypass piping interconnections or if OPEN Diane Donovan
P91/P11/P21 is required.

Equipment doors on west side open into firewall behind
43 GSU XFMR. What is concept for truck access for equipment|  The platforms provided by BOP will need to allow for equipment removal CLOSED
removal?

Are the GE provided panels that are shown on E1-2 shown
correctly? TCP Mark VIE panels for CTG and STG often are

44 We believe we there is adequate room in the PDC for the referenced panels. CLOSED
6-10 units. Including GPP for 2 units, exciter/AVR for STG, leve w I qu ! P
etc., is the allocated space sufficient?
Is battery room required for QEL-CEL battery stacks? If

45 required, is space shown sufficient for 125v battery and Battery room is basis of bid and is required. CLOSED
24v battery?
In regards to local business participation obtaining 15% People performing work that are employees of the BOP Contractor count for self-performed work.

46 local procurement and subcontracting; do team members Work performed by the any of the BOP Contractor's sub-contractors does not count as self- CLOSED
count as self-perform? performed.
In regards to local business participation obtaining 15%
local t and subcontracting; how d tisf

47 oca proc.uremen an ' su. coh rac .mg, ow o you satisfy OPEN Antonio Watson
15% requirement at bid time if 7% is material procurement
from local Pasadena business?

48 Will the prime receive credit towards the 15% local Yes, the goal is that 15% of the BOP Contractor's subcontracted work be spent with local Pasadena CLOSED
business, for transactions generated by our subcontractor? businesses.
Local participation of 15% is required. It is understood this
requirement pertains to subcontractor and procuring
content combined. In other words if our price for
subcontracted work is $10,000,000 and our price for

49 510,000, P That is correct. CLOSED

procurement is $10,000,000 the aggregate is $20,000,000
therefore we would need to spend 15% of $20,000,000
($3,000,000) on local Pasadena subcontractors and/or
vendors. Please confirm this is correct
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50

When calculating total subcontractor and procurement
dollars are we to include other costs such as sales tax,
bonds, markup in the calculation? Example: If procuring
dollars are $10,000,000 exclusive of sales taxes and say
sales taxes are 9% total procurement cost would be
$10,900,000. If subcontractor content is $10,000,000
exclusive of bonds and bond cost are an additional 1% sub-
value would then be $10,100,000. In summary, do we
shoot for 15% of $20,000,000 or do we shoot for 15% of
$10,900,000 plus $10,100,000 which totals $21,000,000?

OPEN

Antonio Watson

51

Does procuring for project apply only to permanent plant
materials or could it include items such as small tools and
consumables as well?

Small tools, equipment, and consumables count towards the 15%.

CLOSED

52

Clarify the 15% local requirement. |.E. 15% applies to total
subcontracted plus total procurement. Confirm if this
includes taxes/fees, etc.

See responses to items 49 and 50.

CLOSED

53

What is the evaluation criteria for the local preference
point system? I.E., advertising is worth 5 points. What
determines if the bidder receives full points at 5/5 versus
partial points?

OPEN

Antonio Watson

54

GE is supplying the STG enclosure (building). Is GE
responsible for building official/building permit
requirements? If BOP contractor is responsible, who is
responsible if the building official requires
changes/additions?

General Electric is responsible for providing the design of the steam turbine enclosure. The BOP
Contractor is responsible for working with the City's Building Department. If changes to GE supplied
equipment are needed, those will be worked through the City's GT5 Project Team.

CLOSED

55

On page 12 of scope of work, it is stated that "SWPPP and
SUSMP permits will need to be obtained by the BOP
contractor". On page 49 of the same document, under
section G.11 it is mentioned "... development of SWPPP
meeting all state and EPA regulators and supporting PWP
in updating their SUSMP permit." Please clarify the scope
of this SUSMP (standard urban storm water mitigation
plan) on the BOP contractor side.

The BOP Contractor shall only prepare SWPPP. A SUSMP is not required.

CLOSED

Page 7 of 17




City of Pasadena - Glenarm GT5 Last Updated January 29, 2014
Pre-Bid Meeting Questions
Revision 1

Question # Question Answer Status Responsible Party

The BOP Contractor will have to retain and pay for the services of an environmental consultant to
prepare , submit, and obtain fire department approval of hazardous waste work plan as well as
manage the remediation, waste characterization, waste profiling, transportation, & disposal of
hazardous waste in accordance with local, state, and federal environmental regulation. Depending
on how it’s sub-contracted out, this could be one work plan for everything or several separate ones.
The BOP Contractor shall submit work plans for the following:

- Lead/asbestos abatement on structures

- Electrical transformer removal (assuming they are not just being sent as hazardous waste)

- Cleaning and removal of fuel oil piping (assuming they are not just being sent as hazardous waste) CLOSED
- Soil remediation

The work plans will need to demonstrate that the proposed contractor is suitably qualified and
licensed for the work, document the procedures used to remove and manage the hazardous
materials from generation through disposal, and propose cleanup levels and sampling criteria based
upon current regulatory standards. Pasadena Fire Department review of submittals and reports, as
well as required inspections, The current billing rate for reviews is $202/hr for the time required.
Lead and asbestos work are also likely regulated by CalOSHA and/or AQMD and may require
additional submittals and/or permits for those agencies.

What are the options of locations for hazardous material

%6 disposal?

This is the responsibility of the BOP Contractor since they are performing the construction.

Flowable fill mixtures are usually specified to meet either a compressive strength or unit weight
requirement. The compressive strength is typically measured by testing a 4 x 8 inch cylindrical test
specimen in compression. The National Ready Mixed Concrete Association defines an "excavatable"
flowable fill mixture as one with a compressive strength not exceeding 150 pounds per square inch.
57 What are the technical specs for flowable fill; if used? CLOSED
We do not have a formal technical spec for flowable fill. Standard criteria are:

* Unit weight: 20#/CF to 145#/CF

* Compressive Strength: 150psi max (any more than this will not allow for future ease of excavation)
A typical mix uses approx. 100# cement, 250-300# fly ash, and the rest clean sand, water and
selected admixtures...on a per cubic yard basis.

On page 34 of scope of work there is a statement,
"organics removed from the site will most likely be
reduced this soil, if cleared organic material, can be used

58 . . N You should base your bid upon the quantities provided. CLOSED
for fill on site per the geotech report." For proposal
preparation, should we assume 1.3000cy is accurate and
price accordingly?
. . No specific requirements but it will be dicussed on the pre-construction meeting. BOP Contractor is
What are the safety training requirements for workers at X L i .
59 . responsible for the haz mat training required under local, state, & federal environmental CLOSED
the site? (how many hours?) .
regulations.
60 Are drawings of maintenance shop available? The Maintenance Building has been removed from the scope of the project. CLOSED
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61 Are extended hours allowed for monolithic pours on the You should assume that the monolithic pours must be completed within the standard allowed work CLOSED
center-line foundation? hours.
62 Are there any extended time curing requirements? Per ACI mass concrete requirements CLOSED
63 Will plant operations be allowed on Sunday? Operations: yes  Construction: no CLOSED
64 Will any historic building inspections be required? Building Department on sealing of tunnel openings. CLOSED
65 Will er utilize the plant's EPA processes for hazardous Yes CLOSED
material?
There will not be a CBO in the sense of a California Energy Commission jurisdictional project.
66 Will there be any CBO involvement? However the Pasadena Building Department does expect to review the project design as well as CLOSED
field inspections.
D the 15% i t ly to th te of
67 oes the _o requirement apply to the aggregate o See responses to items 49 and 50. CLOSED
subcontracting and procurement?
If we use a company that the city of Pasadena uses, but is
68 not located within the city of Pasadena, does it count No CLOSED
towards the 15%?
69 Is the list of Pasadena firms classified by business type? No, business type is not the criteria, location within the City of Pasadena is the critical criterion. CLOSED
Thereii bl | on the GTG the GE tation. The STG box should b
70 Are there extraction points for the gear box? ere I_S aremovah’e pane’ on the perthe presentation © gear box snould be CLOSED
accessible through the roof.
Th t tor for both the STG and the GTG will be to th t. R bl Is will b
71 Is the generator rotor located out of the back? N 56“6"" or rotorforbo © an € Wil be tothe west. Removable panels will be CLOSED
provided by GE for both.
72 Does the steam turbine include a removable roof? Sections of the roof are removable. CLOSED
Will GE define th i ts for the chemical feed
73 ! etine the requirements forthe chemical tee They are included in the issued specifications CLOSED
systems?
74 Will GE be treating the boiler feed pumps for acoustics? Yes, If necessary to meet their noise guarantee. CLOSED
Will the slides fi GE' tation be included in th
75 11 the shides from $ presentation be Included In the They are being distributed as part of Addendum #2. CLOSED
addendum?
76 Is GE's equipment data current? Yes CLOSED
77 Are the-GE preferred vendors confirmed or yet to be See response to item 23. CLOSED
determined?
Wh ill the bidders k GE's final i t
78 en_WI € bidders know s final equipmen See response to item 23. CLOSED
selections?
It ted that the st turbine included shims, but
79 \was note . atihes e_am urome |nc.u ed shims, bu Shear lugs only for gas turbine CLOSED
are they also included with the gas turbine?
Are th t tecti Is included with all
80 d;iiceifenera Or protective panels included with a Yes; the BOP is to have them installed in the PDC furnished by the BOP Contractor. CLOSED
81 Are the power requirements after shutdown defined? See response to Item 40. CLOSED
82 Is the steam turbine grout or epoxy? See response to ltem 11. CLOSED
83 Are the erection plates designed for seismic activity? Yes CLOSED
84 Will the erection plates be bolted and welded? Yes CLOSED
85 Do the modules come prime or painted? Igiy will be delivered in a primed condition. It is the BOP contractor's responsibility to do touch CLOSED
Is th ded traffic-rated t tect
86 Ul et It is the BOP Contractor's responsibility to provide adequate protection. CLOSED

pipes onsite?

Page 9 of 17




City of Pasadena - Glenarm GT5 Last Updated January 29, 2014
Pre-Bid Meeting Questions
Revision 1

Question # Question Answer Status Responsible Party
87 Are the soil resistivity levels defined? See response to Item 3. CLOSED
Are th i ts f il diation in the lay-
88 rethere any req}uremen s Tor soff remediation in the fay The BOP Contractor must restore the laydown area to its as found condition CLOSED
down yard following use?
Are th hitectural details for the 10' protecti
89 wraell? €T€ any architectural detalls for the protection There are no architectural requirements. CLOSED
Is the PDC idered a habitable struct ith ADA
90 > ? considered a habitable structure wi No, there are no ADA requirements for the PDC. CLOSED
requirements?
91 Can additional site visits be requested? Yes, if scheduled in advance with at least one week's notice. CLOSED
92 Wh?ch version of the building code will be used on the See response to Item 21. CLOSED
project?
Are there any requirements to have external condensate
93 'y q ) \ . The plant design includes a 5,000 gal. Condensate Storage Tank CLOSED
storage during drain down of IST's equipment?
94 Are gas blows allowed on the project? No, natural gas blows are not allowed. CLOSED
Will th ti d for the LM6000 and OTSG b
95 . i the e-rec |on.proce urestortne an € Yes, to the extent shown at the pre-bid meeting. CLOSED
included in the bid package?
96 Will the sign-in sheet be made available? They are being distributed as part of Addendum #2. CLOSED
97 Does the CEMS package include the umbilical? Yes CLOSED
98 Will the project primarily be using Donaldson filter houses? Yes CLOSED
Does the existing 6’ x 4’ storm drain culvert lie within an
5 .
99 easement? If so, please pr.ov!de the recorded easement . AGEED)
document with legal description and any encroachment
restrictions.
Since the boilers and burners in the Glenarm Building are
not being removed and there is no “seismic retrofitting” of
the Glenarm Building, are “demolition” & “protection”
plans and a “Historic American Building Survey (HABS)
100 Level Ill recordation” required prior to any demolition There is no demolition within the confines of the Glenarm Building. Therefore a plan is not AGEED)
within the Glenarm Building (see Mitigation Monitoring required.
and Reporting Program (MMRP) Mitigation Measures CULT:
1,-2 &-3), or for any other existing structure? And is an
“interpretive architectural exhibit” required per MMRP
Mitigation Measure CULT-2?
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The GT5 Repower EIR Mitigation Measure indicated that an asbestos/lead survey and soil
management plan shall be submitted to Pasadena Fire prior to demo. The Mitigation Measure and
reporting Program (MMRP) from the EIR is in the BOP Contractor Specification. As the City will not
be occupying the Glenarm Building as part of this project, the asbestos and lead abatement will be
limited to the structures that will be removed on the south side of the building (i.e., smoke stack, air
compressor building, restroom, and piping in the tunnels outside the building that will be removed).
There will be organic & lead contaminated dirt remediation. There are electrical transformers that
contain < 2 ppm PCB based on PWP’s latest sampling and analysis and there are old fuel oil lines in
Has PWP submitted “comprehensive pre-demolition the tunnels that will be removed.
asbestos” and “lead-based paint” surveys “for all existing
buildings located on the project site” and a “soils The BOP Contractor could handle this as one work plan for everything or several separate ones.
management plan” for “excavation and grading activities They’ll need work plans for the following:
101 on the project site” to the City of Pasadena Fire - Lead/asbestos abatement on structures CLOSED
Department per MMRP Mitigation Measures HAZ-1, -2 & - - Electrical transformer removal (assuming they are not just being sent as hazardous waste)
5? If so, please provide the surveys and plan. If not, - Cleaning and removal of fuel oil piping (assuming they are not just being sent as hazardous waste)
please let us know when they will be submitted and their - Soil remediation
expected approval.
The work plans will need to demonstrate that the proposed contractor(s) is suitably qualified and
licensed for the work, document the procedures used to remove and manage the hazardous
materials from generation through disposal, and propose cleanup levels and sampling criteria based
upon current regulatory standards. Pasadena Fire will charge $202/hour for review of submittals
and reports, as well as required inspections. This rate is subject to escalation each fiscal year. Lead
and asbestos work may also require additional submittals and/or permits from CalOSHA and/or
AQMD.
The BOP Contractor will be responsible for the pavement design and layer thickness for surface and
Can we design flexible & rigid pavement sections per the base courses. The BOP Contractor may use either CALTRANS or AASHTO methods of flexible and
Soils Engineering Investigation’s R-value tests of “60 and rigid pavement design and will need to select the input values for either method based on
102 67" (page 22) instead of per the paving thickness designs information provided in the geotechnical investigation and the Contractors design experience and CLOSED
“outlined in section 9.0 Paving of the Soils Investigation expertise. The road layer thickness provided in Section 9.2 are based on an R value of 35 as noted
Report” based on “an assumed R value of 35” (section 9.2, and provides expected layer thickness based on that value. The actual R values from lab results for
page 43) two boreholes are 60 and 67, respectively as noted. The BOP Contractor may use these or other R
values based on experience.
Is the reinforced concrete paving covering the “operating . ) ) ) . )
. ) The intent is to have all concrete H-20 rated, with thickened areas for crane loading on the west side
103 areas” to be designed for “heavy truck drives” (2nd to last ) CLOSED
. of the GTG and then also south of the cooling tower.
paragraph in SOW, page 46)?
Please clarify the conflicting statements in the 3rd
paragraph of SOW, page 49, regarding spill containment
areas:
104 “The containments shall be provided with sumps to pump Sump pumps are needed to pump out rain water or contaminated water if the containment is AGEED)

out rain water or contaminated water.”

and

“All spill containment areas shall be set to gravity drain to
grade...”

located below grade and will not have the proper slope towards the oily water separator.
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Is the existing on-site AC roadway running N. —S. between
105 East State St. and the new plant proper to be removed and The existing AC paving can be left in place. However, the BOP Contractor is responsible to bring it CLOSED
replaced, or can it be left in place to connect with the back to its pre-construction condition before final acceptance of the City of the project.
proposed new roadways on its west and north ends?
What vol f “residual fuel oil” in the “asbest
. atvolume 0, r.es.l Lf,a ue”0| inthe "as es s BOP Contractor shall include in his bid the price for the removal of oil in the fuel oil piping and
insulated fuel oil piping” and “asbestos containing L . . . . . )
) ” . assume that pipe is full of fuel oil and shall include in his bid the price for removal of all insulation
106 materials (ACM)” needs to be removed, remediated, and ) ) . ) i L. CLOSED
X ] : based on the assumption that the insulation is ACM. BOP Contractor is responsible for determining
properly disposed (SOW sections A.7.1.i., page 6, and G.2, . X
the quantity of the material to be removed.
page 39)?
Per SOW, paragraph 2, pages 5 & 6, of Addendum No. 1,
can Hyrdologue serve as both the “geotechnical firm . ..
107 present for all excavation and backfill activities on site” and|  Yes, the City does not have any restrictions insofar as the Bidder using Hydrologue as a 3rd party CLOSED
the “third party geotechnical firm . . . required to be on site|  geotechnical firm. It is solely the Bidder's determination as to what firm to use for this role.
for all inspections, testing and reporting including
compaction, soil testing, etc.?
Please confirm that the contractor-provided “unit rates”
for the “Quantities of soil to be excavated and
recompacted, organic materials and lead contaminated
soils to be removed from the site and concrete volumes to Yes, the unit rates that were requested are to be used to adjust up or down the BOP Contractor's
108 ) b " CLOSED
be demolished” will be used as both an extra to “account cost based on actual volumes.
for additional material to be handled/removed” and as a
“credit for materials not handled and removed” (SOW,
section G.1, 3rd paragraph).
109 Where is the Ground Penetrating Radar report in the RFP The GPR report is in the document 3626-03 Geophysical Investigation found in A.3.C/Reference & CLOSED
bid documents? If missing, please provide. Preliminary Design Scoping/ Geotech Report and GPR / Geotech
. . Yes, the plant must meet a 10 minute start. The plant control system, plant design, and any
Does the 10 minute start requirement apply to the BOP ) ) X X ) .
110 equipment supplied by the BOP Contractor must work with the GE supplied equipment to achieve CLOSED
Contractor? . . . e L
the 10 minute start. Addedum 4 will contain additional definition.
Can the payment of the Contract Price be by Milestone Appendix D 4.1 contains the successful Bidder's Not to Exceed price to perform the project. Section
111 Payments according to mutually agreed milestones and 9.0 of Specification describes how payments will be handled. CLOSED

percentages of the Contract Price (Appendix D 4.1)

In order to submit a responsive bid, the Bidder must accept Section 9.0 in its entirety.
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Typical contract would permit change orders for change in
laws; unknown and unexpected underground conditions
(obstructions, hazardous materials, artifacts); delays or
costs caused by owner or owners other contractors;
suspension by the City; grid connection not available by
the schedule date; delays in customs not attributable to
Contractor; Failure in the acquisition of licenses, permits
and approvals due to governmental authority delays and
or Statute rules, regulations issued by any governmental
authority (in addition to force majeure and changes in
scope). Will the BOP Contract include such? (Appendix D
4.2)

112 This is addressed in Sections 11 and 13 of the Specification. CLOSED

Contractor interprets this clause to mean that intellectual
property of Contractor and Equipment suppliers shall
remain their intellectual property. City will own the All work product prepared by the BOP Contractor that is a required deliverable under the contract
documents and have the right to use the documents with becomes the property of the City of Pasadena.

respect to the operation, maintenance and repair of the
Plant. Please confirm. (Appendix D 6.3)

113 CLOSED

Contractor requests clarification that this clause does not
114 prevent Contractor's ability to assign payment receivables OPEN Larry Hammond
to a financial entity. (Appendix D 6.7)

Can you add clarity that in the case of termination other
than due to Contractor's default, City shall pay Contractor
any and all payments due owing to Contractor on or prior
to the date of termination, any prorated payments amount
based on the services performed as per contractual

115 . ) X ) This is addressed in Section 3.7 of the Specification. CLOSED
requirements and timely performed prior to the service of
the notice of termination, refund Contractor the Surety
Bond/s and pay all reasonable, actual and direct costs
including without limitation the cost of cancellation of
subcontracts. (Appendix D 7.15)
Contractor interprets that the period time to cure the Section 7.16 of the Contract speaks for itself. If a party sends a notice of default and termination,
116 material breach are 10 Business Days and request that the “the Contract shall terminate unless such default is cured before the effective date of termination CLOSED
City confirm this interpretation (Appendix D 7.16) stated in such notice, which date shall be no sooner than ten (10) days after the date of the notice.”

Typically there would be a clause excluding incidental and
117 consequential damages. Please confirm whether such will OPEN Dan Angeles
be included. (Appendix D)
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118 Typ.ic.ally there wo.uld be a clause limiting the Contractors OPEN Dan Angeles
liability. (Appendix D)
X . . The BOP Contractor will warrant materials and workmanship for a period of 12 months or the
What is the length of time for the material and ) . . R )
119 SETTETSH e (i) vendors warranty, whichever is longer, following the Acceptance of Work by the City per Part Il (City CLOSED
s vt A2 Standard Spec), Section 10 (Completion of Work and Acceptance) of the Specifications.
We note that City Council approval is required if change Section 4.2 of Appenqix D will co.ntainian am.ount that is great{er than the Bidder's price as bid to
. perform the work which is contained in Section 4.1 of Appendix D. The standard change order for
orders cause Contractors total compensation to exceed a X X . .
120 . X City contract is 10% of the contract amount. The City Manager has the authority to approve change CLOSED
certain amount. Approximately how much above the X X
. X orders up to this 10% amount. Change orders that are more than 10% of contract amount will need
contract price is this expected to be? (Appendix D) X R
City Council approval.
Please provide confirmation/clarification that "specialty" In accordance with Section 3.4 of the Specification, subcontractors that represent more than one-
121 contractors (e.g.: insulation, painting, etc...) do not need to half of one percent (0.5%) of the Bidders bid price must be identified on Attachment 1 to the CLOSED
be identified in the bid Specification.
PLA agreement: Attachment E is blank. It is the document
122 that is designed to list the unions signatory to this The Project Labor Agreement is located in Appendix | (the letter "I") of the Specification. CLOSED
agreement. Please provide this list. (Appendix D)
The bid due date is extended to April 8. The last day to submit tions is extended by th
123 We are requesting a 3 week bid extension to April 8, 2014. CRICIGLE CatelSICALCNTCTIO ol SLERECEUDEELINIBELAEMBIE USRS /UHSEEINS CLOSED
amount to March 21.
Please advise on the project tax exempt status for
124 K X pro} R p. ) There is no special tax exempt status for materials for this project. CLOSED
materials and equipment incorporated into the project.
With the Maintenance Building removed from the scope of
125 the project, per Pre-Bid Meeting Question 60, Rev. 0, is the Yes CLOSED
Welding Shop also removed?
Can th d the Maint Building still b d
126 an“ e a'rea around the Maintenance L.II ing s"| e use Ves CLOSED
for “parking and proposed laydown/staging area”?
Is it acceptable to distribute material in the bid
127 specification to third parties for the purposes of obtaining Yes, however GE proprietary material may not be distributed beyond the Bidder. CLOSED
bids from suppliers and vendors.
Attachment A.1 Scope of Work states in item 6 at the top
f 6 "...subject to the 50% self-perf
128 ° pa.ge s,l,J e '_3 BRI No, there is not a 50% self-performance requirement. CLOSED
requirement." Is there still a 50% self-performance
requirement?
53010 - The PIE Contractor is responsible for delivering their equipment to the site. Any equipment
that the PIE Contractor ships to the site via rail, will be delivered to the site by the PIE Contractor.
The BOP Contractor assumes care, custody, and control of the PIE Contractor equipment when they
129 Please clarify the meaning of items 53010 and 53020 in the off-load it from the PIE Contractor's truck/transporter. The BOP Contractor is responsible for the CLOSED

Division of Responsibility.

PIE from the time they off-load it from the truck/transporter until placement onto the foundation.

53020 - The BOP Contractor is responsible for movement from the rail siding to the site for
equipment that the BOP Contractor procures and ships by rail.
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Part ID of the “Bidder’s Proposal” in Specifications LD-13-
14 appears to have some typos. Shouldn’t the referenced
ep .yp“ » e wpn Yes, in Specification LD-13-14, Section D of the Bidder's Proposal Form should have referred to
attachments refer to section “G” vs. “F” of the Scope of Attachment A1.G instead of A 1.F
Work, Attachment A.1? In addition, please confirm that o o
Part ID only covers the bid items described in the
130 " . v i " : Yes, Part ID of the Bidder's Proposal Form only covers the bid items described in the “Demolition CLOSED
Demolition Requirements” portion of Attachment A.1.G. . ” . . . . K
. " . X Requirements” portion of Attachment A.1.G. (i.e. — demolition of existing improvements), while Part
(i.e. — demolition of existing improvements), while Part IE . \ L . X e
L. h . s X " IE of the Bidder's Proposal Form covers the new GT5 construction items described in the “Civil
covers the bid items described in the “Civil Requirements’ . ” .
. . . Requirements” portion of Attachment A.1.G.
portion of Attachment A.1.G. (i.e. — construction of new
improvements)?
Attachment A.1.X is a placeholder for the Glenarm Building Mothballing Requirements which are
R In Part ID.oflthe Bidder’s Prolylaosal in Specifications LD-13{  being issued via Addendum. UGS
14, what is “Attachment A.1X"?
The Glenarm Building requirements are included within Addendum 3.
In Part ID of the “Bidder’s Proposal” in Specifications LD-13
132 14, shouldn’t the unit process for Item Nos. D.2 — D.6 be in Yes, we will change these to cubic yards to maintain consistency. CLOSED
“CY” vs. “Ton” to maintain consistent units?
In Part ID of the “Bidder’s Proposal” in Specifications LD-13
14, shouldn’t there also be separate items with unit prices
for the provided allowances for “Remove old house
133 P ) . Yes, they will be provided in Addendum #4 OPEN Dick Fine
concrete foundations, bricks & asphalt near new tanks
(100 CY)”, and “Removal and recompaction of 2’ — 3’ of fill
soil below AC roadways (3,380 CY)"?
134 Can the cooling tower be moved to the south by 5-10 feet? There is no latitue to move the cooling tower. CLOSED
The steam turbine auxiliary equipment cooling loads from GE/Shin Nippon are as follows:
135 What are the STG auxiliary heat loads? Lube oil cooler = 300 kW CLOSED
Generator cooler = 450 kW
Section 2.3.A.18 of the Shop Fabricated Tanks
specification (Section 485173) indicates “All longitudinal
136 P X ( ) ) g . The BOP Contractor should use the applicable code requirement for girth weld inspection. CLOSED
and girth welds shall be 100% x-rayed.” Can applicable
requirements of APl 650 and/or ASME be used instead?
Will the design engineer be responsible for determining
the Design Pressure and Design Temperature for the ) . X . . X
137 _ . . Yes, the BOP contractor’s engineer is responsible for determining design temperature and pressure. CLOSED
systems or are we to use what is listed in the Service
Index?
Are different pipe materials allowed to be substituted if
PIp X . R X Use the pipe materials listed for the BOP Contractor's bid. Alternative materials may be considered
138 deemed acceptable by the design engineer and if they will CLOSED

provide equivalent or superior long-term performance?

after award of contract.

Page 15 of 17




City of Pasadena - Glenarm GT5
Pre-Bid Meeting Questions
Revision 1

Last Updated January 29, 2014

Question # Question Answer Status Responsible Party
We can provide estimates of the electrical loads, but the final power requirements are not available
from the Power Island Equipment Contractor as yet. Here are estimates based on POWER
Engineer's preliminary design and compared against GE’s proposal:
GT fuel compressor 1,095 kW
Are Electrical Load lists for the following PIE supplied GT electric chiller 370 kW
equipment available? We need these to adequately size GT chiller/heater water pump 330 kW
159 and price the 480 V MCCs located in the PDC. HRSG feedpump 145 kw CIGEER
Chiller Electrical Load List Cooling water pump 170 kW
Shin Nippon STG Electrical Load List Cooling tower fans 180 kW
IST OTSG Electrical Load List Lights 10 kW
Aux. from PEACE running motor/load list 485 kW
Miscellaneous gas turbine auxiliaries 105 kW
Miscellaneous steam cycle auxiliaries 35 kW
Miscellaneous plant auxiliaries 40 kW
Transformer losses 355 kw
UG (I)i:ZrtehzncmﬁecrIZ;?ST;;;?E;:Egsfj:jpf“rz?nctilgel:l:T\;I;:?::g?‘e The Chiller package is to be fed from the PIE MCC with two (2) 4160V feeds and two (2) 480 Feeds. AGEER)
A chiller MCC is not called out in the PDC layout plan.
am BidiForm - Can the City of Pasadena provide the bid form in G Dan Angeles
native Excel format?
Addendum #2 - Page #37 of Part 1 shows an elevation of o . . X L X
. This is the best information we have from General Electric at this time. General Electric expects to
142 the condensor. Can you please provide more complete . X CLOSED
X X finalize the condenser vendor selection at the end of Fenruary.
information - plans, loads etc.
Addendum #2 - Page #38 shows information for the
foundation of the STG. Please provide the drawing that is
referenced on this sheet: 5065A0-C23. There is also a L. . . . L .
o . . This is the best information we have from General Electric at this time. The elevation of the steam
143 conflict in the top of concrete elevation shown on this . CLOSED
X turbine has not been set as yet.
sheet with the top of concrete shown on Page 1700 of
Attachment #3. Please clarify what the top of concrete
elevation is for the STG.
Attachemnt #2 - BOI 037-5056 - Architectural Scope of
Work Page 13 - Part 7:
This calls for required activities in the Existing Glenarm
144 Building and makes reference to details on drawing OPEN Gregg Harwood
XXXXXX.
Please provide this drawing so that we can comply with
the required scope of work.
145 Bid Form - Item #27 - Air Compressor & Receiver - What is OPEN e

the size of the enclosure for this equipment?
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Appendix G - In the "Local Subcontractor Solicitation
Process for Contractors bidding on the Project:" section, it
146 states in the second paragraph that "Forms shall be OPEN Antonio Watson
provided to the contractors to assist them in documenting
the following steps." Please provide these forms.

During the 1/8/14 project site visit, we overheard a PWP The overhead power line to the southwest of the Glenaerm Building will be modified as follows:
rep. state that the two existing on-site power poles, 1) the end pole to the southwest of the Glenarm Building will be removed
147 located on the west and south sides of the site, and their 2) the next pole to the south, closer to the Pacific Electric building will remain. At that pole PWP will CLOSED
overhead utility lines would be removed by the City. provide a 480V service drop. From there it is the BOP Contractor's responsibility recieve and
Please confirm. distribute the temporary construction power on-site.

Due to the unknown hydraulic characteristics of the 6’ x 4’
storm drain box culvert, are backflow prevention valves
148 required on any storm drain line connection to the 6’ x 4’ OPEN Gregg Harwood
storm drain box culvert to prevent potential flooding of the
site should the culvert become surcharged?

We assume that PWP wants the BOP Contractor to
preserve and adjust as needed the existing catch basin at
the west end of the 6’ x 4’ storm drain box culvert, while
149 ¢ OPEN G H d
the two existing manholes (identified as “4’ & 5’ Dia. Lid e ke
Unknown” on Topo Survey), which lie in the middle of the

plant proper, are to be removed. Please confirm.

We assume that the existing south plant entrance gate off
State St. is to be removed and the bare ground around the
150 PWP-removed backflow preventer is to be paved to match OPEN Gregg Harwood
the existing roadway pavement elevations. Please
confirm.

Please provide missing GE Packaged Power, Inc.’s Work
Order No. 20001, “Area 1 Civil Plan Paving/Grading & U.G.
Sewer”, Dwg. No. 20001-C-002-02 (“Issued for
151 Construction 1/24/03”), on the Pasadena Powerplant OPEN Gregg Harwood
Upgrade Project. The four associated Dwg. Nos. 20001-C-
002-01 & -03 thru -05 were provided as part of A.3, but
Dwg. No. 20001-C-002-02 is missing.

What is the extent of the existing gate and fence
52 rerﬁoival/replaceliment at the SE corner o,f,: .the Glenarm G Gregg Harwood
Building where “New Asphalt Pavement” is shown on Dwg.

No. C3-1?
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